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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 9| s.2024

To: Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: MARGA NA, JR PhD, CESO VI

@)IC - Schools Divisioff] Superintendent /&y

SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF LETTER FROM DR. EVELYN R. FETALVERO, CESO
IV, DEPED REGIONAL DIRECTOR, THRU DR. MARGARITO A.
CADAYONA, JR., CESO VI, SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT,
EXTENDING CONGRATULATIONS TO LEARNERS FROM CALBAYOG
CITY NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL AND TRINIDAD CENTRAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FOR ACHIEVING GOLD, BRONZE, AND THIRD
PRIZE AWARDS RESPECTIVELY FOR 2023 TIMO 2023 HEAT ROUND
AND BBB 2023 HEAT ROUND BY MATH OLYMPIADS TRAINING
LEAGUE INCORPORATED (MOTLI)

DATE: March 18, 2024

1. For the information and guidance of all concerned, enclosed is a copy of a
Letter from Dr. Evelyn R. Fetalvero, CESO IV, DepEd Regional Director, thru Dr.
Margarito A. Cadayona, Jr., CESO VI, extending congratulations to learners from
Calbayog City National High School and Trinidad Central Elementary for the 2023
TIMO, 2023 Heat Round, and BBB 2023 Heat by the Math Olympiads Training
League Incorporated (MOTLI).

2. With this, the Schools Division of Calbayog City hereby expresses also its
commendation to the winning learners and coaches and to the entire school
management in general.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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